
Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

February 24, 2026 

Board of School Trustees  

Timothy Logan, Superintendent 

2026 State of the District Report 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation:  
That the Board of Trustees approve the Lyon County School District 2026 State of the District Report. 

Background Information: 
LCSD Policy: BN State of the District requires District administration to prepare a State of the District report 
annually and present it to the Board of Trustees before the last day of February. This document serves as a 
communication tool for District administration and Trustees to the students, staff, families and community 
members of Lyon County. District administration will produce multiple copies for Trustees to share and 
disseminate with community leaders and others as needed.   

Budget Considerations:  
State of the District Report booklets estimated at $1,500.00 

Discussed at Previous Meeting: 
NA 

Attachment(s): 
Draft – 2026 LCSD State of the District 


